
From: Lowe, Kim
To: Elliott, Robin
Cc: Oskin, Christine R; Goode, Jeff H.
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Transfer of Control
Date: Thursday, December 16, 2021 7:26:43 AM

Robin,
 
It would be Christine Oskin, MBA, RT (R) (M). She is the CAMC Corporate Director of Medical
Imaging. All of the NRC licenses roll up under her. Her contact information is below for your
reference.
 
                Christine Oskin, MBA, RT (R)(M)
                Corporate Director
                Medical Imaging Services
                Charleston Area Medical Center
                3200 MacCorkle Avenue, SE
                Charleston, WV 25304
                (304) 388-4542
 
 

Kim Lowe, Pharm.D., BCNP, RSO
CAMC Nuclear Pharmacy
3200 MacCorkle Ave., SE
Charleston, WV 25304
(304) 388-9295
(304) 388-8922 fax
 

From: Elliott, Robin <Robin.Elliott@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 6:52 AM
To: Lowe, Kim <Kim.Lowe@camc.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Transfer of Control 
Importance: High
 
Hi Dr. Lowe,
 
I am completing the Transfer of Control today and realized that I don’t have a new management
representative for the new CAMC Cardiology – Beckley.  Is it to remain Dr. Karam? If so what is his
title now? Also, if it is not, please provide the name, title and contact information for the new
representative – email and phone.  
 
Thank you!
 
Robin L. Elliott
(Pronouns: she/her/hers)
Health Physicist
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Medical & Licensing Assistance Branch
Division of Radiological Safety and Security
U.S. NRC, Region I
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713
(610) 337-5076 voice
(610) 337-5269 fax
Robin.Elliott@nrc.gov
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL NOTICE: This email did not originate at CAMC, exercise CAUTION in
clicking LINKS or opening ATTACHMENTS.
If you are not familiar with the SENDER, then consider deleting this message. If there is any
doubt of this email’s legitimacy, use the Manage Unwanted toolbar in Outlook to report it as a
suspicious email.

Original Sender: prvs=977294e39=Robin.Elliott@nrc.gov
Originating Country Name: United States

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this message may be privileged
and confidential. If this e-mail contains protected health information, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited,
except as permitted by law. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the
sender immediately by replying to this message and deleting it from your computer. Thank
you
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